Agreed Orders Signed October 22, 2013

Galveston Bay Energy, LLC GUD 10045

System 960205, Houston, Texas

Rules violated:
1.

Records were not Requirement: 49 CFR 195.404(c)(3)
maintained on each

required inspection

and test for at least

two years or until

the next test or

inspection.

2.

The written program for |Requirement: 49 CFR 195.505
qualification of pipeline

personnel did not

adequately address all of

the provisions required

by 195.505.

3.

Cathodic protection Requirement: 49 CFR 195.563(e)
was not applied to

unprotected pipe

where required by

195.573(b).

Date violations began: 10/5/2010
Dates of compliance: 10/22/2013

Penalty paid: $5,000.00



